Richard Phillips

From: Harjeet Suri <harjeet@hsd.uk.com>

Sent: 04 October 2022 08:48

To: Richard Phillips

Subject: FW: Q-03466: CO2 reduction covering letter for The Star
Attachments: Current Carbon Dioxide Reduction statistics for The Star V3.pdf

Morning Richard,

Please find attached information on the carbon offset in relation to that outlined in the S106 Agreement.
Do let me know if anything else is required at this time.
Regards

Mr. Harjeet Suri
BA (Hons) Dip.Arch ARB RIBA

harjeet@hsd.uk.com
Mob: +44 7449 118283

Please Consider the Environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you.

This email and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this message in error, you must not
use or copy it or disclose its contents but should notify the sender immediately and then delete it. While we use anti-virus software
we do not accept liability for any damage arising from viruses. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments.

From: Josh Cunningham <Josh.Cunningham@atspaceltd.com>
Sent: 03 October 2022 14:33

To: Harjeet Suri <harjeet@hsd.uk.com>

Cc: Jack Tidey <Jack.Tidey@atspaceltd.com>

Subject: RE: Q-03466: CO2 reduction covering letter for The Star

Hi Harjeet,

Please see attached the revised reduction statement for The Star, including the conclusion on the amount payable
to the offset fund.

The difference between the actual emission rate and target value was below 1 tonne of CO,. Therefore if any
payment is required it will be the minimum value of £1,800.00.
Kind Regards

Josh Cunningham



Energy Team Manager
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